BURRUS
LABOR RELATIONS G C C G 20041

UNITED STATES
p POSTAL SERVICE

Certified Mail Number

December 22, 2003 '\ 7099 3400 0009 5115 9628

Mr. William Burrus

President

American Postal Workers L
Union, AFL-CIO L et

1300 L Street, N.W. T

Washington, DC 20005-4128

Dear Mr. Burrus:

This is in response to your December 8 correspondence to Mr. Patrick R. Donahoe,
Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President, concerning his November 19
memorandum on Part-time Flexible (PTF) Conversions. Your letter has been referred to
this office for response.

Mr. Donahoe’s memorandum neither instructs nor encourages managers to violate the
National Agreement. Managers are expected to be aware of and comply with the
provisions of the National Agreement relating to the conversion of PTF employees to full-
time. Your letter reflects that you misunderstood the plain meaning of the memorandum.

Mr. Donahoe’s memorandum encourages the efficient use of work hours based on
workload, a careful needs assessment of vacancies, and the use of other complement
management skills to ensure cost-efficient operations, all in accordance with our
contractual requirements.

Our commitment to maximize full-time employment pursuant to our contractual obligation
remains unchanged. It is our responsibility, to manage our complement levels and
employee mix efficiently while complying with those contractual obligations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)268-3833.

Sincerely,

Jardhe. 9 S

John W. Dockins
/%GL/ Manager
Contract Administration

475 L'ENFANT PLaza SW
WasHingTon DC 20260-4100
WWW,USPS.COM
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1300 L Street, NW, Washingten, DC 20005

December 8, 2003

Mr. Patrick Donahoe
Chief Operating Officer
U.S. Postal Service

475 L’Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, D.C. 20260

Subject: Part-time Flexible (PTF) Employee Conversions

Dear Mr. Donahoe:

I am in receipt of a copy of your instructions to field operations on the subject
of Part-time Flexible (PTF) Employee Conversions. The document is disturbing in its
contents, instructing managers {c violate the National Agreement. As the Chief
Operating Officer it is disturbing that you would go into such detail in instructing your
subordinates to avoid the conversion of part time employees.

In 1971 the national parties incorporated into the National Agreement a
commitment to maximize the number of full time employees and minimize the number
of part time employees. Prior to this agreement, the parties had engaged in litigation
and congressional action over the obligation to maximize full time employment and in
good faith agreement was reached on contractual language reflecting that
commitment. Your letter reverses this commitment. Your instructions are intended
to maximize part time employment and minimize full time.

| note that despite the details of your letter regarding steps that should be
considered in maximizing part time employees the instructions do not include the
obligation to comply with the contractual provisions. After the protracted
disagreements over the use of casual employees resulting in the liability of millions of
dollars paid to resoclve grievances, your instructions will lead to contractual disputes
that like the casual violations will be added to future liabilities.

| request that these instructions be invalidated as in conflict with the parties
long standing commitment to maximize full time employees and defer to the
negotiation process if the Postal Service desires to modify the language of our

agreement.
Sincerely,

President

WB:hfa
opeiu#2, afl-cio
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VICE PRESIDENTS, AREA OFERATIONS
- MANAGER. CAPITAL METRO OPERATIONS

SUBJEGT: Partitne Flaxibia (PTF) Employss Convarsians

Compisment trends confinue 1o Inove In he right’ direction. Yoy are doing an secgljent job:
Jn capturing ataition by avolding caraer hiring. Opporuntiies siiil axist [n the araa of pandime -
Nexible (PTF) carvarsiona. Dy avokiing the conversion of PTF stnplayess o reguiar siafus,
we Wil meintain the flexitiity neoded i acjust work howrs to warkload,

While thata are vaid reasons for PTF converaior, thare ars also raasons why conversiona shouid
be avoided. L axk for your commbiment 10 pravant umwarranted conversion of. FTF smployeos jo
ful-im status. With our caresr hiring sevarely restiicted, we are nat adding new PTF amployees
into ou? smpioyee complemant pogia: PTF employsos.are a valunbie componaent of tha-comple-
ment mix. Asyou coninue your focus ot Imiing FTF comvecalons, plassg cormider thafollawing:

+ Beforeyou mammmmhqmmmmwm“ho bidders,
yatt may hava to conved & FTF empioyes 16 fulktime atatua st the end of the bid cycia,

« . Encourage tha human rsacurces group lo begin a horough bid revisw, Be

" sure that you do hol have vacant full-ime duty assignments that have not been ravertad
nor have thay: besn posted for bid wihin the tontractual tme konits.

s ‘Ramember, whet Yo ars’ presentsd with a propased casual n lleu of grievancs, it may
. sgwm Joa3 expersiva ¥ the unjor mauesls FTT a conversion mather than a monsiary
sottament. YWhat you seitla today through FTF conversiona, may teautt in greater cosls
through the 1083 of fisxdbiity for yeam to coma,

= Schechuls PTF amployses according o the workload by aach work day. Whila | recogrize
. that each smplicyao hus a finanolal need, FTF amployees tra hired to work a figsble

s Ful-llme Hexibia employses may 2eom 10 ba a ressonable altemnaive Yo PTF
Fult-imp flexdbls empioyaes am creatod when we maks schadubng errore. Whils you can

fiex thalr schadule, you cannot edisce thelr dafly work hours,
Wa cen maintain our présact timited FTF flaxibifty througn management oversight. ¥ you have
astiony o gﬁdﬂaigal information, plaese contact Al Lariviere, Mansger, Compilament
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